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Florida Keys Commercial Fishermen’s Association

P.O. Box 501404, Marathon, FL 33050
August 24, 2014

Mr. Doug Boyd, Chairman & Council Members

Gulf of Mexico Fishery Management Council

2203 North Lois Avenue, Suite 1100
Tampa, Florida  33607
Re:  Gulf of Mexico, Run-Around Gillnet King Mackerel Fishery in the Southern Sub-Zone

Dear Mr. Boyd & Council Members

As most of you are aware, the gillnet fishery in the Gulf of Mexico, is a highly efficient method of harvesting king mackerel with virtually no by-catch.  The fishery is prosecuted as promptly as possible in order to maximize profits and allow most stakeholders to resume operations for spiny lobster and stone crab at a critical time in the fishing season for both species.

Because it is such a high yield fishery, there are occasions where stakeholders may unintentionally exceed the overly restrictive daily trip limit of 25,000 pounds, thereby subjecting themselves to significant fines.  There are several instances as to how this might occur.  For example: there are no scales on the vessels and operators must make educated guesses as to the quantity on board; they may be the ‘last man out’ on a particular day and face an unacceptable option of discarding any overage.   Conversely, if other vessels are nearby, they may be able to pass the overage on to them which raises safety at sea issues, or simply return to the dock and declare the overage resulting in fines and a resource violation for their exercise in honesty.
Therefore, after surveying the stakeholders, we would like to offer the following proposals providing for accurate reporting and significant in-season and post-season accountability measures.  We believe these recommendations would increase accountability, eliminate any potential profits from overages and reduce or eliminate the need for costly fines in a high-yield fishery.

1. Increase the daily trip limit to 45,000 pounds per vessel.  Thirteen of the fifteen vessels actively engaged in the fishery have the capacity for higher landings and proper maintenance of their catch.

2. A vessel operator, suspecting he/she is over the trip limit, would be required to contact a NOAA/NMFS port agent prior to their return to dock reporting potential overages.  By so doing, the stakeholder would not be fined or cited, if in fact, they exceeded the trip limit.
3. Trip limit overages by any vessel would be forfeited to law enforcement and proceeds from the sale of those overages would be donated to non-profit organizations.

4. Trip limit overages by any and all vessels would be automatically deducted from the current fishing year quota.

5. If the ACL is exceeded, the stakeholders would volunteer overages as paybacks with the amount of the overage to be deducted from the following year’s fishing season.

6. Similarly, any amount under the ACL would be added to the quota for the following year’s fishing season.  (There is legitimate precedent for this action citing the 2012-13 season when NOAA/NMFS closed the season 100,000 pounds below the ACL.

7. These measures would not supersede appropriate law enforcement actions and fines for any stakeholder failing to report potential overages to an authorized port agent.

Pending the results of the SEDAR 38 stock assessment on king mackerel and an anticipated re-allocation of stocks from the recreational to the commercial sector, we expect an increase in quota will be the recommendation of the SSC and the Council.  After a nearly 30 year rebuilding program in the kingfish fishery and recognizing it as one of the most underutilized fisheries in the Gulf of Mexico, we feel these adjustments are warranted, justifiable and pose no threat to the biological health of the fishery.

Your consideration is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

s/Bill Kelly
Capt. Bill Kelly

Executive Director

C:  Doug Gregory, GMFMC Executive Director
Phone & Fax: 305-743-0294     Cell: 305-619-0039
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